

| |
|--|
| |
|--|

| |
|--|
| |
| |

| | | | |
|--|--|--|--|
| | | | |
| | | <table border="1"><tr><td></td></tr></table> | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

| | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | |
| | | | | |

George W. Hawk, Jr. by Power of Attorney

03/07/2006

Signature of Reporting Person

Date

Explanation of Responses:

- * If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).
- ** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
- (1) Reflects payout in Common Stock of Performance Shares earned under the Cleveland-Cliffs Inc 1992 Equity Plan (as Amended and Restated as of May 13, 1997) as amended, for the 2003 o